Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: msutton [msutton@thesourcegroup.net]
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 3:57 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Tom McCoy; Markus Niebanck
Subject: Contact Information

Mr. Wickham,

Just left you a voicemail as well, but wanted to reach out and provide my contact information for future use.

The Source Group has recently been contracted by The Brush Street Group, LLC for the Former Francis Plating Site at 751-785
7th Street in Oakland, California. The current scope of our contract is to implement the Revised Work Plan for Soil Gas and
Sub-Slab Vapor Investigations, prepared by Baseline Environmental Consulting, submitted on September 21, 2012.

We are currently planning on performing the work the week of March 25, and | wanted to touch base to introduce myself and
discuss the sub-slab vapor point installations.

Can you give me a call at your convenience or let me know a good time to call?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew C. Sutton, P.E.
Principal Engineer

The Source Group, Inc.

Environmental Engineering, Hydrogeologic & Management Services
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Direct: 925.951.6386

Mobile: 925.207.2237

Fax: 925.944.2859

www.thesourcegroup.net

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may
also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please also remove
this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device.

Reduce, Reuse, Recycle.



